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Mastercreation TFS

From: Sandeep Bhardwaj
Sent: 15 March 2024 10:37
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Ravi Shanker; Manoj Kumar; Sunil Ojha
Subject: FW: NEED WINGREENS PO FOR- TRAVEL RETAIL - CHENNAI 
Attachments: Vendor Registration Form__Version0.3_Effective from 10.12.2.._ (1).xlsx; Wingreens 

KMB Cheque Copy.pdf; WINGREENS -PAN CARD.pdf; MSME CERTIFICATE 
(UDYAM).pdf; FSSAI License Copy -WG - Numbal Village Tamil Nadu_New_2024 
(2).pdf; Wingreens Chennai_GST Certificate - New.pdf; FSSAI License Copy -WG - 
Numbal Village Tamil Nadu_New_2024.pdf

Dear Omkar         
 
Please unblock this Vendor code-V2316. 
 
 

 
 
Regards 
 
Sandeep Bhardwaj 
 

From: jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in <jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in>  
Sent: 15 March 2024 08:28 
To: Sandeep Bhardwaj <delhi.buyer2@travelretail.in>; Sunil Sharma <sunil.sharma@travelretail.in>; Sunil Ojha 
<sunil.ojha@travelretail.in> 
Cc: senthil.kumar@wingreens.in; 'Srinivas Karthick' <srinivas.karthick@wingreens.in> 
Subject: NEED WINGREENS PO FOR- TRAVEL RETAIL - CHENNAI  
Importance: High 
 
 You don't often get email from jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in. Learn why this is important  
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Sandeep,  
 
Please provide the P.O. for Wingreens for Chennai Location. 
 
We are supplying below quantities today.  
 

Material 
Code 

Material Description Qty 

FG06073 WH- Crunchy Granola Bars - Cranberry & Orange (Single) (39G) 108 

FG06074 WH- Crunchy Granola Bars - Dark Chocolate & Espresso (Single) (39G) 108 

FG06063 WH- Nuts & Seeds Bar - Cranberry & Almond ( Single ) (28G) 180 

FG06064 WH- Nuts & Seeds Bar - Dark Chocolate & Sea Salt (Single) (28G) 180 
 
Regards 
Jitender Kukreja  
 

From: jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in <jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in>  
Sent: 28 February 2024 19:00 
To: 'Sandeep Bhardwaj' <delhi.buyer2@travelretail.in> 
Cc: 'cop4' <cop4@wingreens.in>; 'Sunil Ojha' <sunil.ojha@travelretail.in>; 'Manoj Kumar' 
<manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>; 'Srinivas Karthick' <srinivas.karthick@wingreens.in> 
Subject: RE: WINGREENS VRF FOR- TRAVEL RETAIL - CHENNAI  
Importance: High 
 
Hi Sandeep,  
 
Please find attached CRF documents for Wingreens Chennai.  
 
Kindly do the registration and share your P.O. accordingly.  
 
Regards 
Jitender Kukreja  
8800898550 
 

From: Sandeep Bhardwaj <delhi.buyer2@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 13 February 2024 10:44 
To: Yash Jaiswal <yash.jaiswal@travelretail.in>; jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in 
Cc: 'Arjun V' <arjun@rawpressery.com>; 'cop4' <cop4@wingreens.in>; 'Varun Acharya' 
<varun.acharya@rawpressery.com>; 'Rajesh Patel' <rajesh@rawpressery.com>; 'Ankur Kataria' 
<ankur@rawpressery.com>; Sunil Ojha <sunil.ojha@travelretail.in>; Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in> 
Subject: RE: WINGREENS PENDING PAYMENTS- TRAVEL RETAIL  
 
Dear Jitender 
 
Please provide the below document to create Vendor code for Chennai Location. 
 
1   VRF 
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2 – GST 
3 – CIN 
4  MSME 
5  Pan card 
6 – Cancelled cheque 
 
 
 
Regards 
 
Sandeep Bhardwaj 
 

From: Yash Jaiswal <yash.jaiswal@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 12 February 2024 16:25 
To: jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in; Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in> 
Cc: 'Arjun V' <arjun@rawpressery.com>; 'cop4' <cop4@wingreens.in>; 'Varun Acharya' 
<varun.acharya@rawpressery.com>; 'Rajesh Patel' <rajesh@rawpressery.com>; 'Ankur Kataria' 
<ankur@rawpressery.com>; Sandeep Bhardwaj <delhi.buyer2@travelretail.in>; Sunil Ojha 
<sunil.ojha@travelretail.in> 
Subject: RE: WINGREENS PENDING PAYMENTS- TRAVEL RETAIL  
 
Hy Jitender, 
 
Please find Order QTY for the same. 
 

S.No.  Item Description Chapter ID EAN CODE Category MRP 

2 Chatpata Pudina Naan Chips with Tandoori Dip (72g) 2106.90.99 8.9061E+12 Snacks 
3 Butter Garlic Naan Chips with Makhani Dip (72g) 2106.90.99 8.9061E+12 Snacks 
7 Chatpata Pudina Naan Chips (62g) 2106.90.99 8.9061E+12 Snacks 
8 Butter Garlic Naan Chips (62g) 2106.90.99 8.9061E+12 Snacks 
9 WH- Nuts & Seeds Bar - Cranberry & Almond ( Single ) (28G) 1905.90.90 8.908E+12 Bars 

10 WH- Nuts & Seeds Bar - Dark Chocolate & Sea Salt (Single) (28G) 1905.90.90 8.908E+12 Bars 
11 WH- Crunchy Granola Bars - Cranberry & Orange (Single) (39G) 1905.90.90 8.908E+12 Bars 
12 WH- Crunchy Granola Bars - Dark Chocolate & Espresso (Single) (39G) 1905.90.90 8.908E+12 Bars 

 
 

From: jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in <jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in>  
Sent: 12 February 2024 16:12 
To: Yash Jaiswal <yash.jaiswal@travelretail.in>; Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in> 
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

 
Hi Yash,  
 
Updated below  
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From: Yash Jaiswal <yash.jaiswal@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 12 February 2024 16:02 
To: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>; jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in 
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
 
Please put Ean code against the SKU. 
 
Regards 
Yash 
 
 

From: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 12 February 2024 15:19 
To: jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in; Yash Jaiswal <yash.jaiswal@travelretail.in> 
Cc: 'Arjun V' <arjun@rawpressery.com>; 'cop4' <cop4@wingreens.in>; 'Varun Acharya' 
<varun.acharya@rawpressery.com>; 'Rajesh Patel' <rajesh@rawpressery.com>; 'Ankur Kataria' 
<ankur@rawpressery.com>; Sandeep Bhardwaj <delhi.buyer2@travelretail.in>; Sunil Ojha 
<sunil.ojha@travelretail.in>; Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in> 
Subject: RE: WINGREENS PENDING PAYMENTS- TRAVEL RETAIL  
 
Yash/Sunil, please process the order asap. 
 
Dear Jitender, as discussed during call, please get it release partial payment asap. 
 
Regards, 
Manoj Kumar 
 

From: jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in <jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in>  
Sent: 12 February 2024 15:09 
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

 
Hi Yash / Manoj,  
 
As discussed, we will be supplying below sku’s of Wingreens to all your airport locations 
to adjust the negative balance with us. And once we level the amount, we are interested  
to continue our regular business in Wingreens also in a proper organised manner.  
 
I regret for all mess-up happened due to supply gap and coordination in between.  
We will avoid any such gap for sure in future to strengthen our partnership to grow in future.  
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Please share your regional requirements basis store operating regionally to plan dispatches accordingly.  
S.No.  Item Description Chapter ID EAN CODE Category

       
1 Tez Tandoori Naan Chips with Pudina Dip (72g) 2106.90.99 8906064656974 Snacks
2 Chatpata Pudina Naan Chips with Tandoori Dip (72g) 2106.90.99 8906064656998 Snacks
3 Butter Garlic Naan Chips with Makhani Dip (72g) 2106.90.99 8906064656981 Snacks
4 Jalapeno Pita Chips with Sweet Chilli Garlic (72g) 2106.90.99 8906064654987 Snacks
5 Tangy Cheese Pita Chips with Mexican Salsa Dip (72g) 2106.90.99 8906064655083 Snacks
6 Tez Tandoori Naan Chips (62g) 2106.90.99 8906064654178 Snacks
7 Chatpata Pudina Naan Chips (62g) 2106.90.99 8906064654208 Snacks
8 Butter Garlic Naan Chips (62g) 2106.90.99 8906064654239 Snacks
9 WH- Nuts & Seeds Bar - Cranberry & Almond ( Single ) (28G) 1905.90.90 8908019073348 

10 WH- Nuts & Seeds Bar - Dark Chocolate & Sea Salt (Single) (28G) 1905.90.90 8908019073355 
11 WH- Crunchy Granola Bars - Cranberry & Orange (Single) (39G) 1905.90.90 8908019073522 
12 WH- Crunchy Granola Bars - Dark Chocolate & Espresso (Single) (39G) 1905.90.90 8908019073515 

 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Jitender Kukreja 
DGM - Exports & Key Accounts 
Ph# +91 8800898550 
 

 
Wingreens Farms Private Limited 
Off Address: A-27, Sigma Centre, Infocity-1, Sector 34, Gurugram, Haryana 122001-India 
www.wingreensworld.com  
 
 
 
 

From: Yash Jaiswal <yash.jaiswal@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 12 February 2024 14:24 
To: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>; Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>; 
jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in 
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
 
Dear Jitender, 
 
Please share SIH for the same. 
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Regards 
Yash 
 
 

From: Yash Jaiswal  
Sent: 07 February 2024 20:09 
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
<ankur@rawpressery.com>; Sandeep Bhardwaj <delhi.buyer2@travelretail.in> 
Subject: RE: WINGREENS PENDING PAYMENTS- TRAVEL RETAIL  
 
Dera Jitender, 
 
Please update supply status. 
 
Regards 
Yash  
 

From: Yash Jaiswal  
Sent: 01 February 2024 14:37 
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
 
Hy Jitedner, 
 
Please get this close. Please update on the same. 
 
Regards 
Yash 
 

From: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 23 January 2024 10:50 
To: Yash Jaiswal <yash.jaiswal@travelretail.in>; Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>; 
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
 
Dear Jitender, it was highlighted by auditor during audit, need the payment schedule as we have to inform to 
management. 
 
Regards, 
Manoj Kumar 
 

From: Yash Jaiswal <yash.jaiswal@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 23 January 2024 10:44 
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
 
Please update on the trail. 
 
Regards 
Yash 
 

From: Yash Jaiswal  
Sent: 22 January 2024 14:21 
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
 
Please share an timeline for the same. Since it is pending from a long time. 
 
Regards 
Yash 
 

From: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 22 January 2024 14:16 
To: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>; jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in; Yash Jaiswal 
<yash.jaiswal@travelretail.in> 
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
Could you please update on the marketing due? 
 
Regards, 
ManoJ Kumar 
 

From: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 18 January 2024 17:59 
To: jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in; Yash Jaiswal <yash.jaiswal@travelretail.in>; Manoj Kumar 
<manoj.kumar@travelretail.in> 
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
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PFA is the updated ledger statement. 
 
 
Regards, 
Ravi 
 

From: jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in <jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in>  
Sent: 18 January 2024 16:28 
To: Yash Jaiswal <yash.jaiswal@travelretail.in>; Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>; Ravi Shanker 
<ravi.shanker@travelretail.in> 
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
 
I have shared the marketing invoices with team already, that are in process of checking and recording. 
 
Meanwhile, please share your statement of account for all locations together for sharing it with our accounts team 
for reconciliation.  
Kindly share the same at earliest.  
 
Regards 
Jitender Kukreja  
   
 

From: Yash Jaiswal <yash.jaiswal@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 18 January 2024 15:37 
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
 
Please update on the same. 
 
Regards 
Yash 
 
 

From: Yash Jaiswal  
Sent: 08 January 2024 16:36 
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
 
Please update on the trail mail. 
 
Regards 
Yash 
 
 

From: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 03 January 2024 10:49 
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
 
Dear Jitender/Arjun, 
Could you please respond on the marketing due, it is pending since long time, auditor highlighted this during audit, 
account is in negative, please get it clear the payment asap. 
 
 
Regards, 
Manoj Kumar 
 

From: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 29 December 2023 15:57 
To: jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in; Yash Jaiswal <yash.jaiswal@travelretail.in> 
Cc: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>; 'Arjun V' <arjun@rawpressery.com>; 'cop4' 
<cop4@wingreens.in>; 'Varun Acharya' <varun.acharya@rawpressery.com>; 'Rajesh Patel' 
<rajesh@rawpressery.com>; 'Ankur Kataria' <ankur@rawpressery.com>; Sandeep Bhardwaj 
<delhi.buyer2@travelretail.in> 
Subject: RE: WINGREENS PENDING PAYMENTS- TRAVEL RETAIL  
 
Dear Jitender, 
 
Enclosed are the updated ledger statement and DN copies for your ref. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Ravi 
 

From: jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in <jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in>  
Sent: 29 December 2023 14:22 
To: Yash Jaiswal <yash.jaiswal@travelretail.in>; Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in> 
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

 
Hi Yash / Ravi,  
 
Please share the payment plan – most urgent.  
 
Regards 
Jitender Kukreja  
 

From: jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in <jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in>  
Sent: 20 December 2023 18:29 
To: 'Yash Jaiswal' <yash.jaiswal@travelretail.in>; 'Ravi Shanker' <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in> 
Cc: 'Manoj Kumar' <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>; 'Arjun V' <arjun@rawpressery.com>; 'cop4' 
<cop4@wingreens.in>; 'Varun Acharya' <varun.acharya@rawpressery.com>; 'Rajesh Patel' 
<rajesh@rawpressery.com>; 'Ankur Kataria' <ankur@rawpressery.com>; 'Sandeep Bhardwaj' 
<delhi.buyer2@travelretail.in> 
Subject: RE: WINGREENS PENDING PAYMENTS- TRAVEL RETAIL  
 
Hi Yash / Ravi,  
 
Please update on below request mail.  
 
Regards 
Jitender Kukreja  
 

From: Yash Jaiswal <yash.jaiswal@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 16 December 2023 13:52 
To: jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in; Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in> 
Cc: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>; 'Arjun V' <arjun@rawpressery.com>; 'cop4' 
<cop4@wingreens.in>; 'Varun Acharya' <varun.acharya@rawpressery.com>; 'Rajesh Patel' 
<rajesh@rawpressery.com>; Ankur Kataria <ankur@rawpressery.com>; Sandeep Bhardwaj 
<delhi.buyer2@travelretail.in> 
Subject: RE: WINGREENS PENDING PAYMENTS- TRAVEL RETAIL  
 
Hy Ravi, 
 
Please look into this, so that we can sign off the Acct. 
 
Regards 
Yash 
 
 

From: jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in <jitender.kukreja@wingreens.in>  
Sent: 16 December 2023 13:03 
To: Yash Jaiswal <yash.jaiswal@travelretail.in>; Pramod Pandit <pramod.pandit@travelretail.in> 
Cc: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>; Sandeep Bhardwaj <delhi.buyer2@travelretail.in>; 'Arjun V' 
<arjun@rawpressery.com>; Sunil Sharma <sunil.sharma@travelretail.in>; Virupaksha GV 
<virupaksha.gv@travelretail.in>; 'cop4' <cop4@wingreens.in>; 'Varun Acharya' <varun.acharya@rawpressery.com>; 
'Rajesh Patel' <rajesh@rawpressery.com>; Ankur Kataria <ankur@rawpressery.com> 
Subject: WINGREENS PENDING PAYMENTS- TRAVEL RETAIL  
 

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
 
Please see below a long list of unpaid bills of Wingreens Farms as on date.  
Kindly release the funds on priority 
 

Origin Origin No. G/L Acct/BP Name 
Posting 
Date Amount Details 

IN 1208420679 TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 25/02/2023 1042 A/R Invoices - 104875 
IN 1351803805 TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 29/05/2023 8272 A/R Invoices - 104873 
IN 1205406733 TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 21/03/2023 22535 A/R Invoices - 104871 
IN 1305400446 TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 10/05/2023 3270 A/R Invoices - 104871 

IN 1208001078 TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 07/02/2023 13760 A/R Invoices - 104874 

IN 1208001904 TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 16/03/2023 18000 A/R Invoices - 104874 

IN 1308000051 TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 04/04/2023 19919 A/R Invoices - 104874 

IN 1308000777 TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 16/05/2023 11380 A/R Invoices - 104874 
IN 1206000994 TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 25/01/2023 9544 A/R Invoices - 104876 
IN 1206001123 TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 01/02/2023 3240 A/R Invoices - 104876 
IN 1206001124 TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 01/02/2023 4050 A/R Invoices - 104872 
IN 1206001126 TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 01/02/2023 5625 A/R Invoices - 104872 
IN 1206001127 TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 01/02/2023 4500 A/R Invoices - 104876 
IN 1206002057 TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 18/03/2023 1800 A/R Invoices - 104876 
IN 1206002060 TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 18/03/2023 5840 A/R Invoices - 104872 
IN 1306000190 TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 05/04/2023 6719 A/R Invoices - 104876 
IN 1306000193 TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 05/04/2023 2240 A/R Invoices - 104872 
IN 1306000516 TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 10/04/2023 2400 A/R Invoices - 104876 
IN 1306002132 TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 18/05/2023 6890 A/R Invoices - 104872 
IN 1306002473 TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 30/05/2023 4500 A/R Invoices - 104872 
        155526   

 
 
Best Regards 
 
Jitender Kukreja 
DGM - Exports & Key Accounts 
Ph# +91 8800898550 
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